

ANNUAL GENERAL BODY MEETING OF KOTTAYAM RIFLE ASSOCIATION
HELD AT RIFLE RANGE ON 03 DEC 95

MEMBERS PRESENT

- | | |
|------------------------|--------------------------|
| 1) Lt K.P. John | <u>K.P. John</u> |
| 2) M.J. Mathew | <u>M. J. Mathew</u> |
| 3) GEORGE T.C. | <u>George T.C.</u> |
| 4) THOMAS M. JACOB | <u>Thomas M. Jacob</u> |
| 5) L.T. John | <u>L.T. John</u> |
| 6) Alex Varghese | <u>Alex Varghese</u> |
| 7) Sunny Thomas | <u>Sunny Thomas</u> |
| 8) Mathew T. Thomas | <u>Mathew T. Thomas</u> |
| 9) Dr. T.K. Thomas | <u>Dr. T.K. Thomas</u> |
| 10) P.C. Joseph | <u>P.C. Joseph</u> |
| 11) Mohan Jacob | <u>Mohan Jacob</u> |
| 12) George Varghese | <u>George Varghese</u> |
| 13) C.T. Thomas | <u>C.T. Thomas</u> |
| 14) P.K. Mohan | <u>P.K. Mohan</u> |
| 15) DONALD MATHAN | <u>Donald Mathan</u> |
| 16) Laxman Mathukutla | <u>Laxman Mathukutla</u> |
| 17) J.C. CHERRYAN (JR) | <u>J.C. Cherryan</u> |
| 18) Jose Abraham | <u>Jose Abraham</u> |
| 19) T.J. Dommey | <u>T.J. Dommey</u> |
| 20) C. Mathan Uthar | <u>C. Mathan Uthar</u> |
| 21) George Joseph | <u>George Joseph</u> |
| 22) Cyriac Thomas | <u>Cyriac Thomas</u> |

Minutes of the Annual General body meeting of the Kottayam Rifle Association conducted at 4.30 PM on 3.12.95 at Nattakem shooting range.

28 members were present.

In the absence of the President and Vice President, Sri Abraham Ittycheria was ~~presided~~ proposed to preside ~~at~~ over the meeting.

Minutes of the previous Annual General meeting was read by the Secretary.

Proposed by Sri Thomas Meti Jacob, and seconded by Sri Mathew T Thomas the minutes was passed unanimously.

Prof Sunny Thomas read the annual report 1994/95 of the Association.

Proposed by Mr P C Joseph and seconded by Mr C T Thomas the report was passed.

The next item of the agenda was to consider the audited income and expenditure and ~~audited~~ balance sheet for the year ending 31st March 95.

Treasurer Prof Sunny Thomas read the audited accounts and balance sheet and after some clarification and explanations and proposed by Dr Thomas K Thomas and seconded by Sri George Joseph the accounts and balance sheet were passed by the meeting unanimously.

Mr Cyriac Thomas then proposed that M/S Cherian & Cherian be re-elected as auditor for the next year on the same remunerations.

Dr K P John seconded and it was passed unanimously.

M/S Sunny Thomas, ^{and} C T John ~~and P M Mahan~~ were unanimously elected as representatives to the Kerala State Association.

The meeting was of opinion to print Directory with full address of the members and also to prepare a "STICKER" for car and scooter etc.

All the members present complained about the very long delay in getting back their gun licences, after renewal, from the department. This is due to the delay in Police verification, as well as delay in issuing the same from the section in Collectorate.

There is already an understanding existing that members of the Rifle Club must get preference in getting their gun licence renewed with ^{much} ~~out~~ delay.

Members wanted the Secretary and committee to approach the Collector and the Dist Supdt of Police and make sure that they get their licence renewed without delay. The secretary should certify that 'THE APPLICANT IS A MEMBER OF THE RIFLE ASSOCIATION' so that both offices may speed up the renewal procedure in such a way that the applicant gets back the renewal licence within a month. For that both, the Dist Collector and Supdt of ~~Rifles~~ police have to give necessary instructions ^{to} in their respective offices.

The Secretary said that he will take up the matter ~~immediately~~ immediately.

The meeting terminated at 5 PM.

For Kottayam Rifle Association


Secretary

Proposed by Srm. Domachom

Seconded by Abraham Pothuvil

Minutes passed, ~~P~~ St. Kottayam